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Question 1: Will stations identify which priority they believe they belong in when they apply? 

Or will priority be decided by CPB during the grant application review process? 

Answer 1: CPB will determine applicants’ funding priorities. 

 

Question 2: The Scope of Work states that the vendor will work to ... “improve efficiencies by 

pairing the appropriate equipment to the stations' needs.” Will the vendor be selecting 

equipment that the station will receive? 

Answer 2:  Vendor will be required to assist subgrantees with their procurement of equipment, 

software, and services, subject to the conditions and requirements set forth in Task 3. 

 

Question 3: Will grant applications include budgets/equipment lists? If not, will that be finalized 

before or after the grant has been awarded? 

Answer 3: While we plan to require that subgrantees provide budgets and equipment lists with 

their proposals, we expect most Priority 1 entities will require the Vendor's technical assistance 

to obtain this information. 

 

Question 4: Will the vendor be part of the grant application review panel? 

Answer 4: No.  

 

Question 5: Will Task 2 "Conduct subrecipients' air chain and resilience-related equipment 

needs assessments" be completed before or after the grant award is finalized? 

Answer 5: See response to Question #3. 

 

Question 6: Can you please provide the FEMA list of approved equipment referenced under 

Task 3 item b? 

Answer 6: FEMA’s approved list is posted on the Second Amendment to Request for Proposals 

NGWSGP Technical Advisory and Administrative Assistance site. 

 

Question 7: Are vendors who did not submit responses to the first proposal able to submit 

responses to this amendment? 

Answer 7: Yes. 

https://www.cpb.org/grants/Second-Amendment-Request-Proposals-NGWSGP-Technical-Advisory-and-Administrative-Assistance
https://www.cpb.org/grants/Second-Amendment-Request-Proposals-NGWSGP-Technical-Advisory-and-Administrative-Assistance
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Question 8: Will the vendor be expected to provide assistance to stations in completing the 

grant application beyond what is identified on page 5, task 1, #8? (If requested by CPB, assist 

applicants in obtaining information necessary to apply for a subgrant, such as documentation of 

their existing coverage areas, populations served and other information that CPB needs to 

assess the funding priority criteria.) 

Answer 8: No. 
 

Question 9: Should the revised cost proposals be prepared in the more detailed format 

requested in the previous amendment or should the revised cost proposals be provided as 

described in the original RFP document?  Please provide some detailed guidance regarding the 

format of the revised cost proposals. Should each SOW or Work Item be costed 

separately?  How many stations should be assumed for the cost proposal?  

Answer 9: Cost proposals must be prepared as described in the original RFP with each Task 

priced separately. An estimated amount of 5 TV and 36 radio stations should be assumed for 

the cost proposal.   

 

Question 10: The updated RFP notes “Equipment on the supply schedule must mirror the 

equipment on FEMA’s approved list created for NGWSGP” (Section VII Scope of Work, Task 3, 

pg. 9). Can CPB provide the current FEMA approved list? 

Answer 10:  FEMA’s approved list is posted on the Second Amendment to Request for 

Proposals NGWSGP Technical Advisory and Administrative Assistance site. 
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